Pecyn Dogfennau Cyhoeddus

Is-bwyllgor Trwyddedu

Man Cyfarfod
By Teams x
Dyddiad y Cyfarfod POW ys

Dydd lau, 2 Medi 2021

Neuadd Y Sir
Amser y Cyfarfod Llandrindod
10.00 am Powys
LD15LG

| gael rhagor o wybodaeth cysylltwch a
Carol Johnson Dyddiad Cyhoeddi

01597 826206
carol.johnson@powys.gov.uk

Mae croeso i’r rhai sy’n cymryd rhan ddefnyddio’r Gymraeg. Os hoffech chi siarad
Cymraeg yn y cyfarfod, gofynnwn i chi roi gwybod i ni erbyn hanner dydd ddau

ddiwrnod cyn y cyfarfod

AGENDA

Mae angen i aelodau’r Is-bwyllgor fynychu cyfarfod briffio preifat am 9.30 a.m.

1. CAIS AM DRWYDDED SAFLE

1.1. Gweithdrefnau Is-bwyllgorau

Derbyn cyflwyniadau gan y Cadeirydd ac esboniad o weithdrefnau’r Is-
bwyllgor gan y Prif Gyfreithiwr.

1.2. Cais am drwydded

Ystyried cais am drwydded gan y Village Sports Bar, Abercraf.
(Tudalennau 1 - 44)



Mae'r dudalen hon wedi'i gadael yn wag yn fwriadol



1.b

CYNGOR SIR POWYS COUNTY COUNCIL

Licensing Sub-Committee

Date:

REPORT BY: Sue Jones, Senior Licensing Officer

SUBJECT: Application for a Premises Licence - Village Sports Bar, Abercrave

REPORT FOR: DECISION

1. APPLICATION

1.1 On 7" July 2021, an application for a New Premises Licence was received from
William Paul Bushnell for The Village Sports Bar in Abercrave.
This premises is contained within the Abercrave Miners Welfare Hall, Tan Yr Allt,
Abercrave.

1.2  Alocation map of the premises is set out at Annex A, and a copy of the
application and a plan of the premises are reproduced at Annex B.

1.3 The proposed business will consist of a bar/seating area with TV screens and a
hall with 8 pool tables for a pool club. The hall may also be used for occasional
functions with live entertainment.

1.4  This building has previously been licensed as a club premises. The licence for
Abercrave Miners Welfare Association was surrendered in March this year,
although it had not been in use as a licensed premises for some time. A copy of
the previous licence is attached at Annex C

1.4 The applicant & The Licensing Authority satisfied procedural obligations by
consulting the Responsible Authorities and advertising the application as
prescribed.

1.5 The Applicant has applied for a Premises Licence authorising:

Sale of alcohol:
Sunday — Wednesday 08:00 - 00.00
Thursday/Friday/Saturday /NYE and Sunday of Bank Hol weekends 08:00 — 01:00

Regulated Entertainment:

Recorded music / Live music / Indoor Sports (e.g. pool tournaments)
Sunday — Wednesday 08:00 - 00.00

Thursday/Friday/Saturday 08:00 — 01:00

Tudalen 1



1.6

2.1

2.2

3.1

4.1

As part of the operating schedule the applicant has offered licence conditions set
out at Annex E

REPRESENTATIONS

Responsible Authorities

e The Police Licensing Officer has met with the applicant and made no
representations.

e The Environmental protection officer has met with the applicant, a copy of his
response is attached at Annex D

The following additional conditions have been agreed with him:

1.

During live/recorded music events all doors/windows should be kept shut,
unless there is an emergency in which case the use of the emergency fire
escape is permitted.

. A newly positioned main entrance door near to the toilet facilities will have

a self-closer attached to it and during live/recorded music events a SIA
security person will be present at the main entrance door and also be
tasked with ensuring the door is kept shut.

Other Persons

Six letters objecting to the application were received from local residents see
Annex F

OPTIONS

In determining the application for the Premises Licence, the Sub-Committee must
take such steps as are considered appropriate to promote the licensing
objectives;

)] The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
1)) Public Safety

i) The Prevention of Public Nuisance

iv) The Protection of Children from Harm

GUIDANCE
The following are relevant extracts are from the Section 182 Guidance to The

Licensing Act 2003 Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act
2003 (publishing.service.gov.uk)

o 2.19 Where applications have given rise to representations, any
appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most sensitive
periods. For example, the most sensitive period for people being disturbed
by unreasonably loud music is at night and into the early morning when
residents in adjacent properties may be attempting to go to sleep or are
sleeping. This is why there is still a need for a licence for performances of

Tudalen 2


https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf#:~:text=1.6%20%20Section%20182%20of%20the%202003%20Act,takes%20effect%20as%20soon%20as%20it%20is%20published.
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf#:~:text=1.6%20%20Section%20182%20of%20the%202003%20Act,takes%20effect%20as%20soon%20as%20it%20is%20published.

3.3

5.1

live music between 11 pm and 8 am. In certain circumstances, conditions
relating to noise emanating from the premises may also be appropriate to
address any disturbance anticipated as customers enter and leave.

The Guidacne also makes reference to proximity to schools (2.25) but only
for applications that involve adult entertainment. This would broadly
include topless bar staff, striptease, lap-, table- or pole-dancing,
performances involving feigned violence or horrific incidents, feigned or
actual sexual acts or fetishism, or entertainment involving strong and
offensive language

9.42 All licensing determinations should be considered on a case-by-case
basis. They should take into account any representations or objections
that have been received from responsible authorities or other persons,
and representations made by the applicant or premises user as the case
may be.

9.43 The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as
being appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and
proportionate to what it is intended to achieve.

The options are to;

a)

b)
c)

grant the application as submitted by the applicant without modification,
with the exception of the inclusion of mandatory conditions made under
Section 19, Licensing Act 2003 (Supply of Alcohol); or

grant a licence with modified conditions; or

reject the whole or part of the application.

DETERMINATION

The Licensing Sub-Committee is requested to determine the application.

Tudalen 3



Mae'r dudalen hon wedi'i gadael yn wag yn fwriadol



B _.G. Engish [Uritad Kingdom' X _“.ﬂ_ dranrieris Hesls T2 % _ _u m._nm_waaﬁﬁ_ﬁ&a % | ln gogglsmepreag A-E x| 9 Google Magy




Mae'r dudalen hon wedi'i gadael yn wag yn fwriadol



 FORW 9

Application "F_or'fa premises.

kgol

 Gyngor §iF Hgwiis Fayiity Co

RTINS

ce to be granted under

HOENSING T HVIET

. PLEASE READ THE FOLEOWINGINSTRUGT

/l/\ TN “/3

cil

Paw ys

ha Licensing Act 2003

lIDNS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guldance notes at the end of the form.

If-you are t:ompléiing this form by

hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all

cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written or typed in black
ink. -_tjse additional sheets if necessary. :

‘Gn'ée"co_mplutéd please sond f,fnur' application .tu: -
CYNGOR SIR POWYS COUNTY COUNCIL

=Th& Licensing Officer

—_— —

“ ~ Council Offices _ Council Offlces | Council Olflices Il
: Neuadd Brycheiniog - Y Gwalia Neuacdd Maldwyn
_ Cambrian Way lthon Road Severn Road
Brecon Liandrindod Wells \Welshpoal
Powys - Powys Powys
1.D3 THR LD1B6AA . BYZMTAS
_______ “Contact: 0845 602 7037 and ask fo speak to an Officer

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records

e

TLLLL -

Wlt-uﬂm Pave BusHM g .
{(Inseit name ‘m' applicant / app#fcants} '

sEeEREpiRaNERd A s RaEEdEREE

";?Pply for a premises licence undet section17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the

premises described in Parl1 below (the premises)

application to you as the relevant licensing authority in ace

the Licensing Act 2003

and | | we are making this
ordance with section 12 of . .

" [Part 1 - Premises Details

description,

Postal address of premises If any or if notio ordnance survoy map reference or

THe Vieease _Sﬂalé'[b

BAR

Weag AL |
ﬁ'ﬂc—sﬁc&aucﬂ. MINERS LIELFARE
| rAs yR ALLT, Alclclave
Post town l 5w‘ﬂp{g¢€ﬂ | Post code
[Tefephone number of premises (if any) | RENE S
| E Non-domestic rateable value of premises [
Application for a Promises Licence - Updated Ue/04/2017 4 a

- 8A9 X4 -

laTF 1T

Tudalen 7

™
COLRAENTLY knawd



[Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please Tick or insert
"WES" In the relevant
. _box

| Please state whether you are applying for
a pramises licenoe as

-

a). An Individual or Individuals, .

| b). A person ofher than an individual,
- |1- @8 a limited company

| Section (A)

Moxt Stap

Please complote

Please complete
_E_EDﬂDI‘I II:I:'EI:II

i, as a partnership

Pleaso émnplata
Section (B)

il as an unincorporatod association or

v, ather '
(for example a statutory corporation)

| Section (B),

1€) A recognised club

| Please complete

d) A charity

Please complete

Please complete
Section (B}

Soection (B)
Please complote
Soction (B)

e} The proprietor of an educational
| establishmant

Pleaso completo
Section (B)

{) A Health Sorvice Body

Please complate
Section (B)

g) A person who is registered under
Chapter 2 of Parl 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 (within the meaning
of that Part) In an Independent hospital in
_England i I
h) The chief officer of police of a police

Section (B)

Ploase complote

Pleaso complete

| force in England and Wales

Sectlon (B)

—_— =

' Applicétioneiz"wf.:ﬂwPrenﬂses.-Lig:_énces_féwLjpdaié;d?‘ﬁﬁfﬁ4{2017"
| -~ Tudalen 8

I

"If you are applying as a person described In (a) or (b) please conflrm;
(Please stale whether you are applying for a premises lloence as) Please tiok
.| F'am carylng on of proposing lo arry on & business which Involvas the use | Yes \/"
 ofthe preimises for licensable activities; ar o
|l am making this applicalion pursuanl to a
Stalulery funclion Yas
A Tunction disaharged by virttie of Her Majesly's prerogallve Yes




A mmwnum APPL!CANTS (fill in as applicable)

Your pnrsﬂnal dotails _ R ————

‘Name
- | Delete as appropriate: Mr, Wrs, Nise. s, Othertitie (for oxample, sle, Rev)

Surname RusHm BU—
L dal | M Aul— : 0

Forenames e — )
Aro you over 18 l Yus ‘ No Date of Birth |
L nMMIYYYY
| Place of Bitth A ]
Natlonality '
CURHEN_T ﬁDD -..._-*'-_ﬂ_::“.:::".I".‘.'EE'.'L."L‘.’.""RFI:"B_HE_. -
_I )
|
‘Daytime cc contact telephone | number L
E-mall Address if any {uptinnai} Bl

, v
‘_BECDND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applfcama}
Your porsonal details :

Narne .’ S . A
‘Deleto as appropriate: Mr. Mrs. Miss, Ms, ﬂthaﬁitla (for example, Rev)

Surname

.| Forenames . ‘ - : il
| Are you over 18 Yes N/p/ ‘] Date of Birth \ l i l
> I |/ | DD/MMIYYYY '
Placo of Birth | / .
Nationality | . =
GURRENT ADDRESS If difierunt frnm premises a:l:lress I

/
/

: 1 Pust ‘Cade L

Daytimsg Zontact talﬂphuna number |

E-mail/Address if any. [nptlnnal}

Apphcatmn for a Pmnise:s Licence — Updated 06/04/2017
Tudalen 9



| B. OTHER APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable) ]

Ploase provide name and rogistered addyess of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registerod number, In case of parinership nr!_uim venture (othel than
a body corporate), please give the name and address of eacli parly concoried,
Name ,

‘Addresas -

Post Town ’

‘Registored numbor {whore applicabla)

I

' ﬁscriliﬁun of nmri::ami.ifurexﬁiln. miuFt@r:s.l‘iipu.I company, unincorporated
association ete.)
7

A

| j“_:ll'_elephgna huml:ger (if any) I _
E-mail-address (optional) )
) _

Part 3 Operating Schedule _ Day  Month Year —
‘| When do you want the premises licence fo start? o A-1o Q 2 o 'Z, \

If you wish the licence to he valid only for a limited 1,
period, when do you wantittoend? | ' :
If 5,000 ot more people are expocted to attend the
| premises at any one time please state the number

| expocted to attend,

Ploase give a genoral description of premises Pl Al G
- g idan .

j‘h{ Q‘EM 1525 ﬂbaﬁuji:b of ["""““él"-- I""—-‘-"-L SLU; 'kiﬁ,.lflﬂ.’\
{oi\eks, same  6FF- Sk Statage feoms and & Stuge
khe Premites ore Sok over | F!mr(empt t_l-v__‘.?h'gm) b (b
ﬂi-;;\cbf*s--mécﬁsg o E:H_ Starege HoMS, | mein @adimnce

and, | set of dewble doars fire i, it it
T iaveah &0 hase a g medd @ar/%m.nj_ﬁ e

s and 8 ool kewles jab el Im akao hogiay

T Ge. e Stege ‘-v‘%r-' tive .e:nis-er‘:tth.‘mme{% &40\
"to. f%&f‘&uﬁﬂt;%fmﬂ:b in'-'?Hné_ghrM., 4 wi Il p‘ﬂpqé;]lﬁ Us tg.q__
j&{\ to Provide a:\r_-,ohq\ add the. Kibchen to Serve  Liod,

 Application fora Prenitses Licence — Updated 06/04/2017 .
| " ‘ - Tudalen 10 °




What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? |
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1

and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003
Provision of regulated entertamment

Please tick ¥

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) YES NO U‘/
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) YES N
“¢) indoor sparting events (if ticking yes, fillinbox C) | YES .~ |NO o
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment YES NO |
(if ticking yes, fill in box D) . o - P imeas
| e) live mussic (if ticking yes, fill in box E) ' YES .~ |NO
f) recorded music (If ticking yes, fill in box F) YES ./ |NO
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) | YES NO
h) anything of a similar description to that falling YES NO 7
| within (e), (f) or (g) (if ticking yes, fill in box H) i |
o . Please tick ¥
Provision of late night refreshment YES ND i
(if ticking yes, fill in box 1) v,
| Sale/ Supply of alcohol {ifhckmg yes, fill in box J) YES /| NO

IN ALL CASES PLEASE CONIPLETE BOXES K, L, AND M BELOW

[BOX A] PLAYS

Standard days and timings

(please read guldance note 6)

Please Tlch of Insert “YES" in tho rulwant | Outdoors

Will the performance of a play take place Indoors
indoors or cutdoors or hoth - e =

hox,

BBy, [Sait Emsh (please read guidance noto 2) 1 .EFnth

Mon Please give further dotalls here (please read quidance note 3

Tue "

Tfé:l Staté any seasonal variations for erformi lays (please réad

—|fwidance note 4)
Thur o
Fri _/// | Non-standard timings. Whera vou Intend 1o use the premises for the
// Eerformance of plays at different times to those listed in the column

- Sat _ on the left, please list. {please read guidance note 5}

Sun |

Applibation for a Premises Licence ~ Updat?{f&ﬁ[)é%li 1 '



[BOX B] FILMS Will tho exhibition of films take place indoors | [ndoors
$Iar|:iarti days and timings or ouldoors or both - S = (TR,
{please read guidance note 6) Pleaso Tick or insert "YES” In the relevant Dﬁdpuf&
D (Bt hox, =7 ]
id Sart Faniah {please read guidance note 2) A TRoth
Man | Pleaso give furthor dotails hero Inlea_sa ruacl gildance noto 3)
Tue | /
Wed _ Mﬁng,m-anal variations for the exhibition of films {please reacd
| guidanes note 4 :
Thur | R
— o R
Fri P Non-standard timings. Whe nd to use th s for Lhe
. /,F 7 77| exhibltion of t times to these listed in the column on the
Sat = —| leflt, please list. (please read guidance note 5) '
| Sun
o
[_EEJECI_ e Please give further details here (please read guidance note’
INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS L PR == A = . B
Standard days and timings by - WEDS - '&' 7\ “"‘-,_@ C) o O
(please read guidance nole 6) i © 4% oA - @[O0 e
Day Start Finish
Mun Ir‘j}}r;: i |_] i} I|"| ; 4] ]
Tue ;. -State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting eve nts [g'ruasu raad
guidance note 4)
Wed | | |
- J N _ ~ .
Thu If Q} Relh) Mon-standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for indogr
J' ; sphorting events at different times to those listed in the column on the
Eri left, please list, (please read guidance note §)
B I {1{ SOl e P ["-l L, L bh B el v I s H—= i 4 i)
Sat . o THESE 1A E AN AN WSy (lopia |
> [ i
: 4 Hour 1< EEAWIRER IF PAST LideEnNcE
Sun D0 20 (P & et i
W o LS.

Applicati‘.on- fﬁb‘a ‘Premises Licence — Upd%(& é{l%%? li 2




[BOX D] BOXING OR
WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENT

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take Cindoors
place indoors or outdoors or hoth -

Standard days and timings Please Tick or insert "YES" in the relevant box Outdoors
{please read guidance note 6) (please read guldance nole 2) e __ o
Day Start Finish Both
Mon ] | Ploase glve further details hure (please read-giidance note 3) o
Tue — o
Wed | State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
i [please rg_gt_l_ d guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri " 7| Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing
. or wiestling entertalnment at different £ o those listed In the
sat = column on the left, please list. (please read nce note
Sun | i |
: [Eﬁx E] LIVE MUSIC '"[irill'li the perfarmance of live music take place | Indoors T
Standard days and timings indoors or culdoors or hoth - . .
[please road guidanca note 6) Please Tick or insert “YES" in the relevant Outdoors
: : box - i =
Pay Start Finish (please read guidance note 2) wll\ _Euth i
ilon P L b | Please give further details here [please read guidance note 3}
} <y POV oLt T =D WS
Tue S 10 =% T . —x Nl
' Wed | tate any seasonal variations for erformance of live music (please
. N ,,-"_ read guidance note 4)
Thur T R L W TS0
I | S R
Fri | | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
' performance of live music al different times to those listed in the
Sat ] column on Lhe lefi se list. (please read guidance note &
[ 4/
Sun Or- 00 | @0

i .P;Lpplication. fér a If'remises Licence = Updatleﬁ %A]I%%mié :



'[BOX F] RECDRDED MUSIC Wil the playing of recorded music tale place | Indoors
Standard days and timings. indoars ar outdoors or both - Pocist i
(please read guidance note 6) Please Tick or insert “YES" In the relevant Outdoors
Da Start Finis hox
y h {please read guldance note 2) Both
Non 2 {0 L " | Please givo furlher details IruL{pIBase read I_'.]ui{l‘mt:e note 3)
g S B— s 1' ) L L A ™y
Tue | b . .
r‘-_ — T  |I— 'r.':i'i." \ " rll. 1{{". = J’r'I'|-|
Wed | B | State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music (please read
I/ gquidance hote 4}
Thur | )
Fri - N Non-standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises lor the
| playing of recorded music al different times to those listed in the
[Sat | column on the loft, please list. (please read quidanice note 5)
N W
Sun R o | H0TT

Indoors

[BOX G] PERFORMANCE OF Wil the performance of dance take place
DANGE Indoors or outdoors or bioth -
Standard days and timings Please Tick or insert "YES" In the relevant | Outdoors
(please read guldance note 6) box
Day Start Finish (please read guldance note 2) Both |
Mon | Please give further detalls here (please read guidance note 3 -
IR N - . .__'_,_,.--" "
Tue #__,u// ‘ : _
| Wed State gug@ﬁi’suhal variatlons for the performance of dance (please
‘ o read guidance note 4)
Thur ~
Fri = Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
= performance of dance at different thines to those listed in the column
T == on the lefi, please list. (pleass road guidance note 5}
Sun

Application for a Premises Licence — Upda 0 /1 /Zﬂl’i
: o | Tudalen 14




TBOX H] ANYTHING OFA | Please give a description of the type of entertainment you willbe
SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO providing : _
THAT FALLING WITHIN (E}; {F}
ar (G). Standard days and
timings :

(please read guidance note 6) - |
Day Start Finish Wil the entertainment be laking place Indoors | Indoors C
or ouldoors or botly - — -
Von Please Tick or insert "YES" in the relevant box | Outdoors
(please reatl guidance noto 2) E oth

Tue Please give furiher detalls hero (ploase read guidance note 3}

Wed

T | | Stato any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar

te stlon Lo-that falling within (e), (f) or (4] (please road guidance
TE—— - — | noie 4]
Fri /
= T s . =k
Sat -standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
T “i-éntertainment of a similar description to that falling within {e}, (f) or
S - f-/ {11} at different times to those listed in the column on the lefl, please
un 4 list. (please re idance note 5
.r"’-
e
[BOX [ LATE NIGHT Will the provision of late night refreshment | Indoors
REFRESHMENT take place indoors or outdoors or hoth - —
Standard days and timings Please Tick or insert “YES" in the relevant -~ Outdoors
(please read guldance note 6) | box _
Day Start Finish (please read guidance note 2} Both
Mon " | Please give further delalls here (please read guidance note 3]
] =
Tue
Waed

Thur i | |

Fri 7~ | Non-standard timings, Where you Intend to use the premises for the
- provision of late night refreshment at differont times to those listed in

Sat = —| the column on the left, please list. [ploage read guldance note 5)

Sun B

Aﬁplicqtion fora Prer‘n;ises‘ Licenﬁe = Upﬁﬂ*ﬁid)é’i]éjﬁoi% | o



[[BOX J]

Wil the sale of alcahol be for consumption on

On
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL or off the premises or boll — -
Standard days and timings Ploase Tick or insert "YES" In the refevant Off
(please read guidance pote 6) | box .
Day Start Finish {plense read guidance note 7) Both | T
Mon | I | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcoliol {please read
' = 7 14 uidance note 4 : ’
Tue | | | |
| Wed
' [/ / - :
Thur | oA uu r--_. ; | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for tho
) b 41 -| supply of alcohol al different times to those listed in the column on the
Fri _._T-_ left, please list. {please read guidance note 5)
ri i i
I ]‘ S NNYE o~ ogEwreEnh O 1 LA L LA NN B S
Sat { i r . N W1 g Iy /|"'. R [ [ s o
o 7 I - ) . 3 '
YT NIV ‘ : A i N
Sun i pis] Y AP T  E SRR (O ¥ /[{ e rngD _

State the Name and Defalls of the Individual whom you wish to specify on your licence
as the - Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS)
(A DPS is required to be a Personal Licence Holder)

Delete as appropriate: Mr. Mrs. Miss. Ms. Other title (for example, Rev)

‘Surname Ea Sl N L '

Foraniaies A LA e L

Are you over 18 Yes / [No Date of Birth '
v DDIMMIYYYY

| Place of Birth

| address

| P

CURRENT ADDRESS of Designated Premises Supervisor if different from premises

__F'ersanal Licence Number of DPS (if any)

ie |

26 NN ! )0 I 2 ;.“7]_

Issuing Licensing Authority, if applicable

P

[BOX K] Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other
| entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to

concern in respect of children (Please Read Guidance Note 8)

-y

_,--'—"'_F'_

e

Application for a Pre'mlisé.s Licence — Updateé[‘ﬁ/dg%gﬁ 16




['d) The prevention of public nuisance

-?- '.IM 2 _ In,.lf I[ . i ?’ll 5 .J £ s |'r \ | v et Nl
i i L o |
A “'_] - e I"r Al (e gy N

_ _91' The protection of children from harm

M1 U,_an MH’)\ e 1 {. o ]l--j ey ,-"r..f[

(A 0 M»ﬂ M:j ¢ ’ r\ -.,.-..ﬂal | l{} | ._'.A_r [y [J \ﬂ{( .

CHECKLIST P#ﬁase Tick or Insert "YES" In the boxes helow to Indlcate a _grunment
. | have made or enclosed payment of the fee \ #
~ |e Ihave enclosed a plan of_th;premisaa =N 7
| = 1have sent copies of this application to responsible authorities and ;
others where applicable AN
"I"e Thave enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish V
to he the Designated Premises Supervisor, if applicable S| /7 L
| e lunderstand that | must now advertise my application > o
o | und;_&antl that if | do not comply with the above raﬁliiramunla my J
“application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5
ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING
ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH
THIS APPLICATION

‘ Applicati’oh for a Premises Licence — Updated Ollll(L}j%DaljZe'n 17



[BOX L] HOURS PREMISES
ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard days and timings
(please read guldance

State any seasonal variation {please read guidanpa note 4)

objectives:

note 6)
Day | Start Finish
Mon | /% oil! | o B
|
Tue o l : 3
L
Wed _W__‘_
Thu | f !
— |
Fri |
- i
Sat ‘ |
) "
Sun e
_._l{' — e —

MNon-standard timinos. Whara you Inluncl to use the premises to bo
open to the public at different times lo those listed in the {:u!uu]"

on the left, please list. [Eluase read guidance note &)

a . v
A 1|1.-. ¥ LR o B |

Y
AL ool

R L d gl ol (R SR f s L T L EOSS L

[ LY

[BOX M] Please describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

) The prevention of crime and disorder

CcT v/

|- i e

I ' l £ ) H-{

I--?.-.I'l' Lo a0

0 A4 ¢ ool .-"."I-.[F g ( "]AH‘:E VA U

<) Public safety

pux\o

= h“"h (FalF, / p"
: :
C;"\,\f&&.){ b L.,;r_

LH’* \\’}i l

’Hl

[

Aot L e n

.~ i wy e
v SRR CEY O

L S el

Application for a Premlses Licenge -H.]faatelde 1/ %ﬁ]é?l]i 2




IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER S
| TO MAKE A FALSE STATEME

APPLICATION. THOSE WHO M
LIABLE ON SUMMARY CO

IT 1S AN OFFENCE UNDE

N

REASONABLE CAUSE TO B
| FROW DOING SO BY RE
WHO EMPLOY AN ADUL
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYM
PENALTY UNDER SECTI

ECTION 168 OF THE LIG
TIN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
AKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE
NVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY ANIOUNT,

R SECTION 248 OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT
1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE
ELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIF
ASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS, THOSE
T WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO 1S SUBJECT TO

ON 15 OF THE IMMIGR
AND PURSUANT TO SECTIO

ENSING ACT 2003,

IED

ENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A GIVIL

ATION, ASYLUNM AND

N 21 OF THE SAME
SO IN THE

| ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEEY DO
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE,
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

THAT THE

‘Part 4 — Signatures (please read guldance note 1)

'8 solicitor or ofher duly authorlsed agent. (Seo

[Signature of applicant or applic
hehalf of the applicant please state in what capacity,

. | guldance note 12) If signing on be

Declaration « [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those ina
partnership which is not a Tlimited liability partnership] |
understand | am not entitled o be issued with a licence if | do
not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if | am
subject to a condition preventing me from doing worlt relating to
the carrying on of a ficensablo activity) and that my ficence will
become invalid I | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK

~ {please read guldance note 15). ST '

The DPS named In this application form is enfitled to work in the
UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from
 doing work relating o a llcesable activity) and | have seen a
copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate
(ploase see note 15)

Signature |

Date _

|2 b Rk kel
- Gapaclty B T Ls5S D n el
For joint applications signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd ap
| authorised agant, (plaase read guidance note 13) I signing on
please state in whal capacity. :
Signature

plicant's solicitor or other
bohalf of the applicant

Date

Capacity

- Application forail'rumisesl.iummaw Upduted 06/04/2017
| Tudalen 19



[Gonfact iame (where not praviously glven) and postal adtdress for correspondence
associated with this application (please | read guldunco note 14)

[PostTown | | Posteode |
' Telephone number

E-mail address (optional) |

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premiises, for example the type of premises, ifs general situation and
layout and any other Information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
"Where your application Includes off-supplies of alcoho! and you Intend to provide a
- “place for consumption.of these off-supplies, you must Include a description of ihere

the plage will be and its proximity to the premises. -
2. - In terms of specific regulatad entertalnments please note that:
& -Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on
any day, provided that the audience does not excaed 500. - :
Films: no licenes is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community
© premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the audience
does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consentto the screening from -
. @ parson who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings. . '
@ “Indacr sporting events: no licence Is required for parformances between 08.00
- and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000,
¢ Boxing or.Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a confest,

- exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freeslyle wrestling between
108,00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed
~1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a conlest, exhibition or display
.which combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are
ficensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor
c sporting event. - o
. e Live music: no licence permission is required for:
~ . - o apérformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
' - any day, on any premises. -
o a performance of amplified live music betwean 08.00 and 23.00 on any
+ day on premises authorised to sell aleohol for consumplion on those
premises, provided thabths audience does not exceed 500,
o a performance of ampilfied live music belwasn 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is hot licensed to.sell aleohol on those S
premises, provided that the audience does not excesd 500.-

Application for a Premises Licetioe — Updated 06/04/2017
o . Tudalen 20




Sl N

Tudalen 21

[~ RADNORSHIRE

IGENEING SFEHVIGE




Tudalen 22



Cyngor Sir Powys County Council

Club Premises Certificate

| Club Premises Certificate Number | 0ONN/CLUB/B/000135

Club Detalls

Name of club in whose name this certificate is granted and relevant
address of club.

THE ABERCRAVE AND DISTRICT MINERS WELFARE ASSOCIATION
ABERCRAVE

POWYS

SA9 1XA

Telephone Number | 01639 730338

If different from above the address of club premises to which this
certificate relates, if any, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description.

N/A

Telephone Number | N/A

Where the club premises certificate is time limited the dates

N/A

The opening hours of the club

MONDAY TO SUNDAY 11.00 TO 00.30
On New Year’s Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve
to the start of permitted hours on the following day.

Where the certificate authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are
on and / or off supplies

CONSUMPTION ON AND OFF THE PREMISES

Tudalen 23



Qualifying club activities authorised by the certificate & the times the
certificate authorises the carrying out of those qualifying club activities

THE SALE / SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

MONDAY TO SUNDAY 11.00 TO 00.00

On New Year’s Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve
to the start of permitted hours on the following day.

PLAYS INDOORS
MONDAY TO SUNDAY 11.00 TO 00.00

FILMS INDOORS
MONDAY TO SUNDAY 11.00 TO 00.00

INDOORS SPORTING EVENTS
MONDAY TO SUNDAY 11.00 TO 00.00

LIVE MUSIC INDOORS
MONDAY TO SUNDAY 11.00 TO 00.00

RECORDED MUSIC INDOORS
MONDAY TO SUNDAY 11.00 TO 00.00

PERFORMANCE OF DANCE INDOORS

MONDAY TO SUNDAY 11.00 TO 00.00

PROVISION OF FACILITIES FOR MAKING MUSIC INDOORS
MONDAY TO SUNDAY 11.00 TO 00.00

PROVISION OF FACILITIES FOR DANCING INDOORS
MONDAY TO SUNDAY 11.00 TO 00.00

ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO THE ABOVE LICENSABLE
ACTIVITIES INDOORS
MONDAY TO SUNDAY 11.00 TO 00.00

This licence is issued subject to the imposition of all relevant
embedded conditions required by the Children’s and Young Persons
Act 1933.

Tudaler 24




| Annex 1 — Mandatory Conditions

The admission of children to the exhibition of any film must be
restricted in accordance with the film classification.

The supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises can only be
made at a time when the premises are open for the purposes of
supplying alcohol, in accordance with the club premises certificate, to
members of the club for consumption on the premises.

Any alcohol supplied for consumption off the premises must be in a
sealed container.

Any supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises must be made
to a member of the club in person.

| Annex 1A — Embedded Restrictions |

Licensing Act 1964

Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours.

The above restrictions do not prohibit the supply to, or consumption by,
any person of alcohol in any premises where they are residing.

| Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the Club Operating Schedule |

1. An overnight alarm system to be operational on the premises.

2. All emergency exits will be clearly marked and well illuminated.

3. A satisfactory NICEIC or ECA periodic electrical installation
report will be provided. The inspection will be carried out
annually or as otherwise stated by a qualified competent
electrician.

4. Adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment and

materials will be available on the premises.

A “hot line” to a local taxi firm will be available.

No open containers to be taken from the premises.

A proof of age policy to the satisfaction of the police and the

Local Authority will be in place.

8. All children under the age of 16 years must be accompanied by

an adult within the areas of licensable activities.
Tudalen 25

~N oo



9. No children under the age of 16 years permitted in the licensable
areas of the premises after 21.00 hours unless it is to attend an
event suitable for their years.

10. All staff to be made aware of the law in relation to children and
licensed premises and on the policy adopted to be enforced by

the club.

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing
Authority

N/A

| Annex 4 — Plans

DATED: 29" July 2005

Authorised Officer

Powys County Council, County Hall, LIlandrindod Wells,
Powys. LD1 5LG. Tel No. 01597 826000

Tudalen 26



Carol Johnson

From: Susan Jones

Sent: 18 August 2021 11:21

To: Carol Johnson

Subject: FW: Re Licencing application: The Village Sports Bar, Rear Hall, Abercrave Miners Welfare, Tan Yr

Allt, Abercrave

Personal email deleted...

From: Simon Wedge <simon.wedge@powys.gov.uk>
Sent: 21 July 2021 14:22
To: Susan Jones <susan.jones@powys.gov.uk>

Subject: Re Licencing application: The Village Sports Bar, Rear Hall, Abercrave Miners Welfare, Tan Yr Allt, Abercrave
Hi Sue,

| have met with Mr Bushnell on site today and he has walked me through the proposal. The
principally use of the venue will be as a pool hall with occasional live tribute band music events on
a frequency of 2 months. Mr Bushnell is hoping to trial an event in November to see if it will be
viable option. If deemed not viable then it is not likely there will be further events.

On the premiss that the live/recorded music events are successful and do continue, | have agreed
with Mr Bushnell the following:

1. During live/recorded music events all doors/windows should be kept shut, unless there is
an emergency in which case the use of the emergency fire escape is permitted.

2. A newly positioned main entrance door near to the toilet facilities will have a self-closer
attached to it and during live/recorded music events a SIA security person will be present at
the main entrance door and also be tasked with ensuring the door is kept shut.

If there are any issues related to noise escaping through the main entrance, Mr Bushnell is open
to the option of installing an acoustic lobby at the main entrance either internally or externally to
better contain noise.

Regards
Simon Wedge B.Sc (Hons) MCIEH

Swyddog lechyd yr Amgylchedd (Gwarchod yr Amgylchedd)
Environmental Health Officer (Environmental Protection)

Gwarchod yr Amgylchedd — Cyngor Sir Powys
Environmental Protection — Powys County Council

[=]

a 01874 612375
/B simon.wedge@powys.gov.uk

Cysylltwch & ni yn Gymraeg neu yn Saesneg. Ni fydd cysylltu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.
Contact us in Welsh or in English. Contacting in Welsh won’t lead to a delay.

Tudalen 27



uFollow us on Twitter @PowysEnvHealth

*’ {@m: Ynagored a blaengar - Open and enterprising

Er mwyn cyflenwi gwaith Gwasanaeth lechyd yr Amgylchedd, mae angen prosesu data personol yn unol &'r ddeddfwriaeth
berthnasol. Bydd y wybodaeth hon yn cael ei chadw yn unol &'r ddeddfwriaeth, a rhestr cadw gwybodaeth y Cyngor. Os oes
gennych unrhyw bryder ynghylch y defnydd a wneir o’ch data personol cysylltwch &'r Swyddog Diogelu Data trwy anfon e-bost at
Information.Compliance@powys.gov.uk <mailto:Information.Compliance@powys.gov.uk> neu ffoniwch 01597 826400. Sylwch fod
modd dod o hyd i ragor o wybodaeth am Ddiogelu Data a Phreifatrwydd yn y cyfeiriad gwe canlynol:
http://www.powys.gov.uk/privacy

In order to deliver the Environmental Health Service, it is necessary to process personal data in accordance with the relevant
legislation. Information held will be retained in accordance with the legislation and the Councils retention schedule. If you have any
concerns regarding the use of your personal data please contact the Data Protection Officer by email at
Information.Compliance@powys.gov.uk or by phone at 01597 826400. Please note that further information on the Data Protection
and Privacy can be found at the following address: http://www.powys.gov.uk/privacy

Tudalen 28



1. The premises will join and effectivley participate in the local pub watch /
BOBB scheme as per the schemes guidance

2. A CCTV system shall be installed and maintained at the premises

e That gives coverage to all licensed areas, entry and exit points.

e The system shall continually record whilst the premises are open
and conducting licensable activities.

e Footage from the CCTV system must be capable of being
recorded onto an easily downloadable format.

e Images recorded by the CCTV system shall be retained for a
period of not less than 28 days and shall be provided to the Police
or an authorised Officer of the Licensing Authority upon request.

e Allimages recorded by the CCTV system shall denote an accurate
date and time.

3. A satisfactory NICEIC or ECA periodic electrical installation report shall
be carried by and Approved Electrical Contractor (competent person).
An approved contractor means a contractor approved by the National
Inspection Council for Electrical Installation Contracting (NICEIC), the
Electrical Contractors Association (ECA), National Association of
Professional Installers and Testers (NAPIT), or such contractor certified
for such inspection and testing under the Electrotechnical Assessment
Scheme. The inspection and testing must cover the electrical
installation in public areas of the premises. The approved Contractor
shall make a report or issue a compliance certificate that identifies (i)
which parts of the installation have been inspected and tested (ii) the
results of the inspection and testing, (iii) any work necessary to ensure
that the electrical installation is safe.

4. Prominent clear and legible notices will be displayed at all exits
requesting patrons to respect the needs of local residents and to leave
the premises and the area quietly.

5. The premises licence holder will ensure that an age verification policy
will apply to the premises whereby all cashiers will be trained to ask any
customer attempting to purchase alcohol, who appears to be under the
age of 25 years (or older if the licence holder so elects) to produce
(before being sold alcohol) identification bearing their photograph, date
of birth and a holographic PASS logo.”

Tudalen 29



Mae'r dudalen hon wedi'i gadael yn wag yn fwriadol



Susan Jones

"From: ' Susan Jones <susanJones@powys gov.uk> on behalf of Llcensmg
7 <licensing@powys.gov.uk>
Sent: 28 July 2021 09:05
To: | Susan Jones
"Subject: FW:.Concerns regarding application for a premises licence
n>

J

4 yremises licence

Thanks for getting back ic me. :
I'm opposed to the whole application, especially the ridiculous hours next door to a school | would Ilke to add
people smoking outside next to a school play area as another concern of mine.

Many thanks '

Heulwen Stevens

On Tue, 27 Jul 2021,17:11 Licénsing, <Iicensing@powvs.gov.uk> wrote!’
| Dear Mrs Stevens,

Thanks for raising these concerns with us, obviously we do not know that any of these concerns will be realised
until the premises is running. .

Do | take it that you would like to make representatlons at a licensing sub committee to either reject all or part of
the licence application?

5

Would there be any changes to the application that could be-made to make the application more acceptabie as |
can go back to them and see if they are willing to change anything?

There is usually a presumption of grant of a new licence unless there is evidence that would make it appropriate for
the sub-committee to reject all or part of the licence application. :

The alternative would be to wait for the licence to be granted and see if your concerns are realised. There is a
mechanism to review a licence should there be any issues with a licensed venues not upholding the licensing
objectives, you would then be in a position to offer evidence to a licensing sub-committee to persuade them to -

take appropriate steps such as restricting hours or imposing conditions to the licence. ‘ .

At the moment there are no other representations that mean the licence will be considered at a licensing sub-
committee although the Environmental Protection officer, who has some concerns has met with the applicant and
agreed on conditions to promote the licensing objective to prevent nuisance, in particular noise nuisance.

Tudalen 31



As you know the end of representations is 6™ August, if there are no representations the licence will be granted as
applied for and with the conditions agreed with the EP officer, otherwise a hearlng will be convened for a sub-
committee to consider the application and any representatlons

Please can you let me know how you would like to proceed.

Regards

" Sue lones

nce

- Dear Sir/Madam,

- My name is Heulwen Stevens . | am writing to express my concerns regarding the
. application for a premises licence for a Village Sports Bar in Abercraf.

' The Prevention of crime and di;ordt_ar and Public Safety

| am concerned that drink driving wrll be an issue as people will be travelling and drinking as there is no transport. It
.. could lead to all sorts of trouble very late at mght/early morning.

' The Prevention of Public Nuisance

Sale of alcohol and Ilve/recorded music from 8am-lam every night will mean more noise, traffic, pollution and
disturbance for the residents of Abercraf.

The Protection of Children from Harm

Ysgol y Cribarth is located next door to the rear of the Welfare Hall which means drinkers will be visible to these
pupils. They should not be subjected to seeing people drinking, possibly being sick, drunk and disorderly during
their school day. The noise and possible foul language would also be an issue.

Thank you for considering the above points.

Diolch yn fawr

Tudalen 32



wly Cs B |

Enjoy, E'xplor'e,' Achieve

Head Teacher/Pennaeth Mr. G. Williams
01639 731500
office@cribarth. powys. sch.ukt
www. cribarth. powys.sch. uk

The Ticensing Officer
Powys County Counil
Ty Maldwyn

Brook Street
Welshpool

Powys

8¥21 7PH

_Mdngiay 2nd August 2021
Dear Sir or Madam,

On behalf of the Governing Body of Ysgol y Cribarth, I am writing to eXpress our concerns and
opposition to the application as it stands 1o sell alcohol for the hours stated on the premises of
Vﬂlage Sports Bar, Rear of Abercrave Miners Welfa,re Hall, Tan Yr Allt, Aberm ave, SA9 1XA.

Please accept this letter as representations madé on. behalf of the Govemmg Body

At the neighbouring school of the above pretmscs we strive to prov1de education to over a hundred
pupﬂs, aged from 2 to eleven years, in a Sﬂfﬁ environment. As part of this work we promote the
positive aspeets of health and well-being of our young people. The sale of alcohol for such long

hours at premises only metres from the school may have a detrimental effect on this, not least

Tudalen 33



because the premises is entirely visible from the areas in which children play and exercise with only

a wide mesh fence as separation.

We Would_reépectfully reqﬁest (hat the application is ame;lded to restrict the sale of alcohol to
outside school howrs and those in which after school activities are 1ikely to oceur (up to Gpm),
reflecting healthy lifestyle policies promoted by the Welsh Government. Alcobol abuse can lead to -
several anti-social problems such as Ijhysica] darﬁage, ag well a8 health and behaviour issues, none

of which is in keeping with the portrayal of good practices for role medels of young people.

[f'it would be helpful, arrangements will be-made for a member of the Governing Body to attend the

Committee o explain the reasons behind our representations.

Yours faithlully,

Mrs Susan Davics

Chair of Governors, Ysgol y Cribarth

: Tudalen 34



i

Susaﬁ Jones _

From: " Susan Jones on behalf of Licensing

Sent: 03 August 2021 14:47
To: Susan Jones _
Subject: FW: Application for premises licence - Village Sports bar, Rear of Abercrave Miners
welfare hall '
Importance: High
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Subject? Application for premises licence - viiage oorts bar, Rear of Abercrave Miners welfare hall
Importance: High ‘

Re: William Paul Bushnell

Village Sports Bar,

Rear of Abercrave Miners Welfare Hall
Tan Yr Allt Road, '
Abercrave

SA9 1XA

Dear Licensing Officer,

As a resident who lives next door to the Abercrave Miners Welfare hall, there are a number of concerns

- we have in relation to this new application (named above) which we have listed below: -

~ The noise and anti-social behaviour due to the entrance and exit being adjacent to our property: Asa

premises that needs to be licensed, we are also concerned about the anti-social behaviour, bad language

- and trouble/drug use this will bring as we have a young family who use the garden every day and are

concerned to what our children will witness and experience and also a disruption their sleep.at night due
to the hours of apening that has been proposed. ‘ '

We are concerned about glass, waste, cans, drug paraphernalia and cigarette butts that will be littered and
thrown into our garden which will cause harm to our children and pets on our property. | am also
concerned about the users of the Village Sports Bar urinating over into our garden after an excess amount
of alcohol. :

My concerns are covered by the key objectives set out in Licensing Act 2003 (England & Wales) referring to

- Section 2.

+gre unaware of this application until a neighbour spotted it on the door of the welfare hall. How local
- are supposed to see it is beyond me as it's on the door of Miners Welfare Hall which is set back

Tudalen 35



off the road but also, currently closed and in no use at the present time. Whilst it was advertised in "local"
newspapers, it was only listed in the following: South Wales Argus {which covers Newport), South Wales
Guardian {covering parts of Swansea Valley but mainly Ammanford), County Times (covering Welshpool),
Northern Echo {covering Newtown) and The Leader {covering Wrexham), none of which cover our area.
There was no feature of this in The South Wales Evening Post and the Brecon & Radnor, both which do
cover our district. This seems very underhand and deliberate as if purposely to avoid making local
residents aware.

As far as we were aware, going from the application notice we have seen, there is to be no proceedings to
be carried out until the 6th August. That is not being adhered to as proceedings have started already due
to them starting their work.-Also not adhering to the one way system around the building for the carpark,
resulting in someone nearly getting knocked down. It appears to us as this is the start 'and means of the
way things are going to carry on. | would like the person reading this email to consider whether they
would appreciate all this if it was their home. : -

As much as | do not want to see the building unused and wasted, This broposed use of the facility would
affect our family and home possibly forever. '

We would appreciate a response to our email.
Yours Sincerely,

G_emma Bird and Ceri Owen

Tudalen 36 |



Susan Jones

From: Susan Jones on behalf of Licensing
Sent: : ‘ 04 August 2021 16:49

To: Susan Jones

Subject: Fw: Village Sports Bar Abercrave
Follow Up Flag: - Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Frot 1>

Sen|

To:

Subject: Village Sports Bar Abercrave
Good afternoon

+ | would like to raise concern regarding the new premlse license apphed for at the Village Sports Bar, Abercrave
Miners Welfare Hall, Abercrave SA9 1XA.

Although I am happy to see the Miners Welfare, for which past generations of my family being miners contributed
to over the years, being used, |feel | must object to the opening, alcohol sale and live music hours being applied for.

Whilst this type of venue may be‘accept'able in towns, Abercrave being a small village does not need this in the
heart of the villagé. The additional traffic/footfall that the events planned would generate will have a detrimental
effect on public safety, nuisance and possibly crime for the inhabitants who enjoy a quiet rural life at the moment.

Also, and possibly most concerning, is the location of the local primary school in relation to the venue.

During the proposed opening hours, pupils walk to and from school past the Welfare Hall and spend their break and
lunch times on both the multi use games area and playing field in full view of the Welfare Hall with only a fence
between them. Surely the protection of the children in this village should be our utmost priority.

Finally, the residents that this will affect, have not been consulted at all regarding this application. After much
searching the notices found have been in newspapers as far afield as County Durham and Flintshire.

Many thanks
Karen Jones

Sent from my iPhone_

Tudalen 37



Tudalen 38



Communicaton by email August 6™ 2021

The Licensing Officer,
Powys County Council. -

Re: Licensing Application by Mr. William Paul Bushnell in respect of
The Village Sports Bar, The Miners Welfare Hall, Tanyrallt: ROAD, Abercrave. SAS 1XA
{Please note the correct address is Tanyralft Road not Tanyrallt)
Deat Sir/Madam,

Introduction: _

Having only recently and quite by chance, been made aware of the above application, | feel both
apprehensive and deeply concerned, particularly with regard to the daily and extraordinarily
lengthy licensing hours in question. With the absence of accurate, detailed information or
clarification with regard to the activities planned for The Village Sports Bar, the proposél is very

" much an unknown entity and cause for concern. :

* Abercrafis a quiet, semi rural village and opening hours on the scale of those proposed in the
application are unreasonable, unacceptable and inappropriate for daily life in this community.
Within the village, local residents-myself included, have been proactive (during the pre-covid era)
in supporting the various community Associations and activities. The commendable efforts of the
Hall Committee over recent months, in securing a number of financial awards in order to make
several much-needed improvements includli'n-g new amenities, have been welcomed and bode well
for its future. According to anecdotal accounts, the Sports Bar's activities will be 'centred on the |
game of Pool" with the probability of it being the venue for competitions and demonstration
games. A potential 'new lease of life’ for the Hall is good news. However owing to the excessive
and unreasonable hours proposed for each day of the week, together with the lack of precise '
information regarding what will be involved, the initiative has ironically become a major cause for
concern. | ' _ :

Further to my recent conversation with a Powys CC Licensing Officer; | am assured that my
concerns and objections maybe processed electronically as an alternative to writing to the address
provided on the Notice of Application. | therefore, wish to submit the following representation to
this application. :

Background & personal interest: __ .
My name is Janet Williams. | am a native of Abercraf and have lived at l 1!, since January
1998. The Miners Institute/Welfare Hall on Tanyrallt Road, Abercréf SA9 1XA, was erected in 1927,
opposite my property which was built in 1910 and subsequently owned by members of my family
from 1936.The Instititute was later extended in 1937. '
is one of three original properties situated within the immediate vicinity of the_
Anstitute/Hall and pre-date its construction. The remaining properties being |
In recent years the area Primary School, Ysgol Y Cribarth which serves the communities ot
‘Caehopcyn, Coelbren, Ynyswen, Penycae and Abercraf, has been built immediately to the rear of
the Hall with the school playing field lying parallel to its length. The playing field is made available
for the community and is used by Clwb Rygbi'Abercréf's( mini rugby sides both for training sessions
and Sunday morning matches. The school's Multi Purpose play area is also located a very short -

Tudalen 39



distance to the right of the rear of the Hall. Situated to the foremost section of the school field,
running alongside Tanyrallt Road is a children's park.
The four properties namelyj and Ysgol Y Criba rth, constitute some of
the Welfare Hall's nearest neighbours and as such, are at certain risk of being negatively and -
adversely impacted by issues of excessive noise, public disorder/nuisance, anti social behaviour,
foul language, and property damage if the totally unreasonable licensing hours of The Village
Sports Bar are granted. It should be noted that Hennoyadd Road, Tanyrallt, Maesyfron, Henneuadd
and Heol Tawe will also be similarly affected. (Ref: attached map)

Concerns in relation to the Licensing Application:

¢ |nformation: )
| accept that notifying close neighbours of a Licensing Application, as is the case for Planning
Permission, is not a legal requirement of the 2003 Act. However, it is most disappointing for a small
and close knit community such as Abercraf, that detailed information and plans for The Village
Sports Bar have not been shared and clarified with immediate neighbours, including the school,
along with the community at large. Some form of public engagement exercise jointly organised by
by the Hall Committee and the prospective licensee, would have been an excellent opportunity to.
provide clear 'up front' information which would have helped dispel any rumours, uncertainties
and fears now circulating. In addition, it would have demonstrated a consideration and respect for
public opinion, welfare and support. Taking into account the Covid pandemic, distribution of an
information leaflet would have served as a valuable PR excersise.

e Advertisements: .
Although it seems that correct procedures have been followed in terms of advertlsmg the Notice of
Application ie. (i} A4 notice displayed on the building and (||) advertisements placed in the local '
press, the following points are relevant and must be noted:
i) The main door of the Welfare Hall is sited above a flight of steps and is recessed from the
building's surface. As the Hall is currently not in use (Covid restrictions), members of the public
have no reason to approach the door. Hence, the notice has not been clearly visible nor distinct
from functional notices such as 'The Hall is Closed’ or 'Please use the other door'. The vast majorlty
of local residents including myself, knowing. the Hall has been closed have therefore been totally
unaware of this notice.
i} Notice of Application has, as is required by the Act, indeed featured in the press. An
advertisment has been posted in each publication listed below:
South Wales Argus (Newport area) hﬁps:llwww.southwalesargus.co.uk; S. Wales Guardian .
(lower SVailey/ Carmarthenshire) https:/"vww.southwalesquardian.co.uk: County Times
{Welshpool area) https:/iwww.countytimes.co.uk: Northern Echo (Newtown area)
https://www.thenorthemecho.co.uk: The Leader (Wrexham) hitps:/fwww.leaderlive.co.uk
It is completely unreasonable however, to accept that this satisfies the requirements of the Act as
it is impossible to assume that local residents have become aware of the advertisment from either
source listed above. Furthermore, its absence from the South Wales Evening Post, Western Mail &
The Brecon and Radnor which are the main Welsh newspapers in circulation in this area, is
strangely conspicuous. Unsurprisingly it has led to the understandable speculation that the
omission is a deliberate attempt to avoid hlghllghtmg and publicising the application within the
locality.

e Licensing Objectives:
The proposed Licensing hours for opening, sale of alcohol, playing music and other activities are
deeply concerning. In the balance of probability, it will potentially lead to contravention of all four

‘Tudalen 40




objectives set out in the 2003 Licesning Act. It is inconceivable that licensing hours extending from
08.00 to 00.00hrs (Mon-Weds) and 08.00-01.30hrs (Thurs-Sun) will not severely impact on the key,
~ very much inter-linked objectives namely, Crime & Disorder, Public Safety, Public Nuisance and the
Protection of Chifdren. From experience, it is conceivable that a code of behaviour which is in
breach of any one of the objectives will quickly trigger the 'domino effect' . For example, it is
inevitable that Public Nuisance can lead to Crime and Disorder which in turn impacts on People
Safety and the Protection of Children. ‘
The document 'Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003'
(https//assets.publishing.service.gov.uk) published in 2018, provides a helpful update of the 2003
Act and helps clarify its objectives. | refer to some extracts from this document in the following’
paragraphs: .
"The protection of children from harm includes the protectron of children from moral, -
psychological and physical harm. This includes not only protecting children from the harms
associated directly with alcohol consumption but also wider harms such as exposure to strong
- language and sexual expletives’
Should these hours be granted, then it is highly probable that vulnerable and impressionable
children will be exposed to bad language, smoking, the ill effects of alcohol and other potential
harmful substances and' behavuours_ Given the location of the school in relation to the Hall, this
kind of negative exposure must be avoided at all costs. We cannot allow our children whilst on
their way to and from school, during a school day's activities and also whilst playing in the park
durmg non-school hours, to be exposed in such a manner. It would be wholly irresponsible to
ignore these potential risks and neglect the Protection of Children.
Wlth regard to Public Nuisance:

" Issues will mamly concern noise nuisance, hght pollution, noxious smells and litter...." ..."the
most sensitive period for people being disturbed by unreasonably foud music is at night and into
the early morning when residents in adjacent properties may be attempting to go to sleep or are

sleeping'.... ...."to respect the rights of people living nearby to a peaceful night'....  '....appropriate
to address any disturbance anticipated as customers enter and leave...."
' Taking the above guotes into consideration, it is inevitable that Public Nuisance will become a
major concern in the community if the unreasonable licensing hours are granted. Examples of
“unacceptable behaviour were a major concern in the village when Youth discos were held at the
Hall some years ago (2018- 19(?)). Numerous Crime and Disorder issues and incidents of Anti Social
behaviour, fuelled by excess of alcohol and misuse of other substances, are known to have
~occurred across the village. Such incidents include trespassing, urinating in gardens damage to
fences and other items, broken bottles left as litter, along with foul language and verbal abuse. |
- know | am not alone in wishing to avoid any repetition of those extremely unpleasant distressing,
frightening and intimidating incidents.
Public Safety will become an issue if vehicles are parked at the roadside due to limited-car parking
facilities. If Pool competitions are going to be staged, then increased flow of traffic will follow as
participants and their supporters travel into Abercraf. Tanyrallt Road is a narrow yet very busy
stretch, with a pavement on only one side of the road and a blind corner at the junction with
Henneuadd. It is the access/link between Heol Tawe and Hennoyadd Road to the sizeable housing
estates at Henneuadd, Tanygarth and Tanyrallt. As a result, there is a constant flow of traffic
. including residents' private cars, assorted delivery vehicles and couriers, oil tankers, construction
and maintenance vehicles and also heavy farm vehicles gaining access to and from the farmland on
the hillside above Tanyrallt. It is common for drivers to exceed the speed limit. There are already
- concerns particularly relating to vulnerable children arriving and leaving the park. Additional
* traffic,if competitions are planned, through vehicles potentially from across South Wales visiting
the Sports Bar will exacerbate the situation as there is unlikely to be sufficient parking facilities at

Tudalen 41




the rear of the Hall. Roadside parklng will then occur, posing a risk to public safety, in part!cular
that of children en route to and from school and visiting the park. :
As mentioned previously, Crime & Disorder is so often a consequence of substance misuse, linked
with anti social behaviour and a 'gang mentality'. Residents will feel vulnerable if there is
inadequate supervision and control : o
...ensure that people who are drunk, drug dealers..do not enter the premises'...
....in certain circumstances, capacity limits may be appropriate in preventing disorder, as
overcrowded venues.can increase the risks of crowds becoming frustrated and hostile ...

People need to feel safe in their own community and within their own homes and can often be
reassured if security measures are taken:
..where there is good reason to suppose that dlsorder may take place the presence of closed-
circuit television (CCTV) cameras both inside and immediately outside the premises can actively
) deter disorder, nuisance, anti-social behaviour and crime generally'....

Conclusion: , |

| urge the Licensing Authority at Powys CC to exercise great caution in arriving at a decision with
regard to the daily licensing hours for the Sports Bar. The safety, welfare and quality of life of all
Abercraf residents are of paramount importance and must be taken fully into consideration in line
with the Licensing Objectives. It must be ensured that any unfortunate consequences are avoided
as opposed to being the reasons for regret.

Yours sincerely,
Janet A Williams (Mrs) ‘

Tudalen 42



Ve

Veg:

¥ —— E

._l-.__-..

.Iﬁ....l
\ /
X v

Tl —

= (PPEN R
YIS ﬁ.,o;h_ g

=
b

Sy HV S

-
-
-
b | -
- -
o
-1 X . =
- x v - - f
- = = - & i
TP B aTr # i, ._.._.. f f I L
i 3 A AT L
z o i - ff .-.."._........ f 2,
- - . "y 2 - = { S
- 3 - z 4 F if &
- F et - F . (e
. N - - - - - *
- - = L E = ™ T
e : e w h ; =
.l... -
F] a’ - e e | i .
- - o
- - o - o
o = >
r g -
-
- : - u
v

¥ " =i =)

R 3 i = "4 ¢ d : | B =

e w = - (4] TEE N S
. ) / o

= : ;s LA LT
e . - / 3 T [

o LY & W \ 44

o . ¥ 4 ¥ f 4
O =/ il T, P
= e s ._rh o1/

i

LI fLL
e

SIS

Tudalen 43



Tudalen 44



	Agenda
	1.b Cais am drwydded
	Annex A  - Abercrave plan for hearing
	Annex B - Abercrave app form & plan (redacted)
	Annex C Old licence for Abercrave
	Annex D - Re Licencing application_ The Village Sports Bar, Rear Hall, Abercrave Miners Welfare, Tan Yr Allt, Abercrave
	Annex E licence conditions Abercrave
	Annex F - Abercrave objections (redacted)


